Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Veevaert [john@trinityminerals.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2006 02:27 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: New Auction posted

Hello David:
I have posted a second "special"

http://auctionl.mineral-auctions

This is in addition to the multi

http://auction2.mineral-auctions

auction with 20 specimens located at:

.com/index.php

dealer auction running concurrently at:

.com/index.php

The new auction is open for bidding now and will be starting to close on September 19th at

8:00 PM CDT (20:00).

FEarly in October, I will be conducting a special auction for the benefit of Rocks &
Minerals Magazine in order to help generate funds to offset the high cost of color
printing. There will be a special announcement about that auction later in this month.

If you would like to be deleted from the mineral-auctions.com mailing list and have your
registration removed simply reply with the word remove to this note.

Thank you for your interest,

John Veevaert
Trinity Mineral Co.

End Message



